
Pak	
  Charles,	
  Terima	
  Kasih	
  bantuannya,
	
  
Gabby,	
  sesuai	
  konfirmasi	
  pak	
  charles,	
  formatnya	
  sudah	
  benar,	
  terlampir	
  file	
  reportnya.
	
  
Regards
	
  
Wahyu
	
  
From: Charles Zymers 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 9:54 AM
To: Antonius Wahyu Kristianto
Subject: RE: [BII M2U] UAT Deployment
 
	
  
	
  
From: Antonius Wahyu Kristianto 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 9:20 AM
To: Charles Zymers
Subject: FW: [BII M2U] UAT Deployment
 
Pak	
  Charles,
	
  
FYI,
	
  
Regards
	
  
Wahyu
	
  
From: Gabbytian Rayvandy [mailto:gabbytian@penril.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:33 PM
To: Thomas Budi Satrio Wicaksono; Antonius Wahyu Kristianto
Cc: Ferry Adrian; Anna Mariana; M. Aditya Tunggal; Erna S. Ohoiwutun; Bii Support
Subject: Re: [BII M2U] UAT Deployment
 
Pak Wahyu, Pak Thomas, and the rest,
 
We have done deployment to UAT in this URL: http://10.226.16.74:9080/bii-rib-uat2/common/Login.do for below items:
1. FCR: Change field mapping for sender's & beneficiary's account no, account holder name, & address inside MT103 SW50
1, SW50 2, SW50 3, SW50 4, SW50 5, SW59 1, SW59 2, SW59 3, SW59 4, & SW59 5.
2. FCR: Change the transaction description to 120 characters.
 
Please kindly do retest.
 
Thanks.
 
Below is the result in UAT and the log:
 
[8/6/13 14:27:23:825 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:824] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:316 - ###   Remittance Data Type   ###
 
// This is for filler and receiving branch
[8/6/13 14:27:23:825 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:825] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:317 - Filler: X

Antonius Wahyu Kristianto <AWKristianto@bankbii.com>
To: "gabbytian@penril.net" <gabbytian@penril.net>, Charles Zymers <czymers@bankbii.com>
Cc: Ferry Adrian <FAdrian@bankbii.com>, Anna Mariana <amariana@bankbii.com>, "M. Aditya Tunggal" <MATunggal@bankbii.com>, "Erna S. 
Ohoiwutun" <eohoiwutun@bankbii.com>, "Bii Support (bii_ib.support@penril.net)" <bii_ib.support@penril.net>, Haryono <Haryono@bankbii.com>, 
Thomas Budi Satrio Wicaksono <TWicaksono@bankbii.com>, Rudhi Wijanarko <Rudhi@bankbii.com>
FW: [BII M2U] UAT Deployment

 

August 12, 2013 9:54 AM

1 Attachment, 3 KB

mailto:gabbytian@penril.net
http://10.226.16.74:9080/bii-rib-uat2/common/Login.do


[8/6/13 14:27:23:825 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:825] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:318 - RECV BIC: ANZBAU3M
[8/6/13 14:27:23:825 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:825] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:319 - RECV BRCH: XXX
 
[8/6/13 14:27:23:826 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:825] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:320 - Send BIC: IBBKIDJA
[8/6/13 14:27:23:826 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:826] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:321 - SW 20: 20130806000000004927
[8/6/13 14:27:23:826 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:826] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:322 - SW 32A: 130806AUD1,00
 
// This is for MT103 SW50 (sender account no., account holder name, & address 1,2,3)
[8/6/13 14:27:23:826 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:826] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:323 - SW 501: /2001000014
[8/6/13 14:27:23:827 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:826] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:324 - SW 502: SARYO
[8/6/13 14:27:23:827 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:827] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:325 - SW 503: KEDUNG KELOR
[8/6/13 14:27:23:827 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:827] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:326 - SW 504: WARUREJO RT. 02/ RW. 04
[8/6/13 14:27:23:827 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:827] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:327 - SW 505: KEL. WARUREJO KEC. TEGAL
 
[8/6/13 14:27:23:828 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:828] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:328 - SW 52A: IBBKIDJAXXX
[8/6/13 14:27:23:828 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:828] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:329 - SW 57A: CENAIDJAXXX
 
// This is for MT103 SW59 (beneficiary account no., account holder name, & address 1,2,3. Address will have "." string
if the field is blank)
[8/6/13 14:27:23:829 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:829] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:334 - SW 591: /TOACC1234567890
[8/6/13 14:27:23:830 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:829] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:335 - SW 592: benename
[8/6/13 14:27:23:830 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:830] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:336 - SW 593: ADDRESS12345678
[8/6/13 14:27:23:830 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:830] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:337 - SW 594: .
[8/6/13 14:27:23:831 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:830] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:338 - SW 595: ADDRESS12345678
 
// To cater for 120 messages
[8/6/13 14:27:23:831 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:831] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:339 - SW 701: 12345678901234567890123456789012345
[8/6/13 14:27:23:831 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:831] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:340 - SW 702: 67890123456789012345678901234567890
[8/6/13 14:27:23:831 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:831] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:341 - SW 703: 12345678901234567890123456789012345
[8/6/13 14:27:23:832 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:831] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:342 - SW 704: 678901234567890
 
[8/6/13 14:27:23:834 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:23:834] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:350 - MURT 108: 20130806000000004927
[8/6/13 14:27:25:710 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:25:709] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:369 - <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<   Response   >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
[8/6/13 14:27:25:710 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:25:710] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:370 - Response Code: 00
[8/6/13 14:27:25:710 WIT] 000000ce SystemOut     O [06/08/2013] [14:27:25:710] [INFO]
[ESBRemittanceTransferServices]:371 - Response Description: File is uploaded as MT103-D9F9761A-2476-494A-82B1-
5D25DE1DD27D
 





 
Best Regards,
 
Gabbytian Rayvandy
 
Software Developer
Penril Datability (M) Sdn Bhd
Suite A-07-07, Plaza Mont Kiara,
No 2, Jalan Kiara, Mont Kiara,
50480 Kuala Lumpur.
(Tel) 603 6201-2622
(Fax) 603-6201-7622
Mobile #1 : +60 17 331 8862 (Malaysia)
Mobile #2 : +62 878 2195 4229 (Indonesia)
BBM     : 269AA2FF
 
On Aug 2, 2013, at 3:41 PM, Gabbytian Rayvandy <gabbytian@penril.net> wrote:
 

Dear all,
 
Forgot to mentioned the URL in previous email. This is the URL to test at UAT: http://10.226.16.74:9080/bii-rib-
uat2/common/Login.do
 
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
 
On Aug 2, 2013, at 3:40 PM, Gabbytian Rayvandy <gabbytian@penril.net> wrote:
 

Dear Pak Thomas & Pak Wahyu,
 
As per previous report on production issue, we have done deployment in UAT at this URL at 03:30PM 2nd August 2013:  
1. Resolve captcha at forgot password & forgot username that cannot be refreshed.
2. Remove wording "from {3} WIB" for TAC (temporary fix).
 
Please kindly retest and send us further instruction(s) if the item is ready to move to production.
 
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
 
 
 
 

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
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of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender shall not be held
responsible for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission
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